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Rivera, Maribel

From: Stacy Tacher [Stacy. Tacher@newman-cohen.com)
Sent: Thursday, {ISRE2M 2011 9:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

Hi,

I'd like to change the street address for Life Audit Professionals, LLC Document #L 11000002713 to:

2101 NW Corporate Blvd.
Suite #300
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Please send me a confirmation once this has been changed or contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Stacy

Stacy Tacher

Assistant Marketing Director

MyLifeAudit.com

1108 East Newport Center Drive
Deerfield Beach, Fl. 33442
Office: 561.988.8890 x6

Cell: 954.649.5626

Fax: 561.994.6277

stacy.tacher@newman-cohen.com

www.mvlifeaudit.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidentiai and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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